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Ernest Booysen

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Willem Hendricks

Tuesday, 20 August 2024 09:54

Johan Nagel; Shane Brookes; Bornatius Schroeder
Eunice Bostander; Production Orders

September order

WRAPSA - 75003129 ( Sept ).pdf

HiJohan
Sien aangeheg die September order.
Dankie

Willem Hendricks

From: Johan Nagel <johan@wrapsa.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Willem Hendricks <hendricksw@kwv.co.za>; Shane Brookes <brookess@kwv.co.za>; Bornatius Schroeder

<schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Cc: Eunice Bostander <eunice@wrapsa.co.za>
Subject: STOCK

CAUTION: This email 'driginated from outside of the organizétion. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Geeie more
Hier is ons stock wat on snog op die vleer het

Bottels 168000
Caps 462000
Cartons 24000

Big dividers 60000
Small dividers 62700
Shippers 1800

Labels 306000
Pallets 29

Bottels redelik dringend asb
Baie dankie

JOHAN NAGEL

FACTORY MANAGER

WRAPSA B
Tel no. 012 6530347

wrapsa

Address: 13 Bell Crescent,



Hennopspark Ext 7, Centurion
Website: www.wrapsa.co.za




